TOWN OF NORTH ATTLEBOROUGH
43 South Washington Street
North Attleborough MA 02760
508-699-0100

Michael Borg
Town Manager

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM .

DATE: Thursday, July 10, 2025
TO: Town Clerk Pat McNielly
FROM: Michael Borg , S
CC: Stacy Blaisdell AMAVIO T, HOLASTTO I
DY DL
10 TuL 2%
RE: Measure 2026-001-Confirmation of Appointment of Stacy Blaisdell as Town

Accountant for the Town of North Attleborough
Town Council Meeting- President Justin Paré
Measure 2026-001-Confirmation of Appointment of Stacy Blaisdell as Town Accountant
for the Town of North Attleborough

Purpose and Justification:
Purpose:

To appoint Stacy Blaisdell to the position of Town Accountant for the Town of North
Attleborough.

Justification:

An interview with Stacey Blaisdell was conducted with the Assistant Town Manager, Human
Resource Director, Town Treasurer/Collector and myself. Ms. Blaisdell brings over a decade of
public sector finance experience, including federal and municipal accounting, compliance, and
audit preparation. A North Attleborough resident, she is deeply familiar with municipal standards
and has demonstrated strong leadership, communication, and problem-solving skills. Her
confident and solution-focused approach, combined with a clear understanding of how
standardized procedures support organizational effectiveness, makes her well-qualified to serve
as Town Accountant.

Therefore, I respectively request that the Town Council confirm my appointment of Stacy
Blaisdell to the position of Town Accountant for the Town of North Attleborough.

The Town Council met on July 9, 2025, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion was made
by Vice-President Simmons to approve Measure 2026-001- Confirmation of Appointment of
Stacy Blaisdell as Town Accountant.

Councilor Donovan seconded the motion.

Motion carried. 7-1




